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Item #09-4188

September 21, 2009

TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Asst. Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Amendment No. 1, Three-Party Design Engineering Services for State Street, N.
Memorial Drive to LaSalle Street, State ID: 2290-12-00, Bonestroo, consultant

We have received Amendment No 1 to the three-party agreement from Bonestroo for the
addition of a fourth Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) meeting; additional bike
accommodation coordination and design related to revising the typical section; coordination
related to a revised Project Agreement, and revised PS&E date of February 1, 2010.

The amendment is in the amount of $16,613.23, with the City’s share being $3,322.65, with
the State picking up the $13,209.58. Funding is available in 988.908.5040, State Street — N.
Memorial Drive to LaSalle Street.

If the Committee agrees with the proposal, appropriate action would be to approve the
amendment and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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